From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 8/19/2013 10:58:44 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: User Fee Agreement

Erik- wanted to close the loop, | think that Jason Reiger forwarded an ecopy of Paul’s
signed agreement. Can you guys provide a PDF copy of the entire agreement with
both signatures to me for our records? Thanks.

Michelle Cooke

Deputy Executive Director for Budget and Administration
Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415703 2163

415987 1184

mic@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0434530



